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Letter of Addendum
TO: All Offerors

FROM: Meradeth Montoya, Associate Director of Purchasing Services
DATE: 12/19/2025

RE: RFB Number: RFP 26120016 - Amendment No. 3
Commodity: Food Services

Holiday Closure Notice and Question Response Schedule

New Mexico Institute of Mining and Technology (NMT) will be closed for the Holiday Break
from December 24, 2025 through January 1, 2026.

During this closure period:

e No questions will be answered, and
e No addenda will be issued or posted.

All questions received during the closure will be reviewed upon the Institution’s return.
Responses, if any, will be issued through a formal written addendum after January 1, 2026.

Q1. We would like to confirm the maximum number of vendor representatives allowed to attend
the site tour.

A1. Although we do not have a minimum or maximum amount we recommend vendors only
include essential members of their team in regards to this RFP.

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE.
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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